

RE: Stakeholders | Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan...

From: "Janeiro, James (OPO)" <james.janeiro@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 08:44:53 -0500

No worries! Happy to help.

Reading through the CCAP paper. The whole thing hangs on there being a direct and absolute correlation between income and hydro use – that higher income always means more usage, and low income always means lower usage. We know that isn't the case. Also the criticisms of the OESP and almost entirely being addressed through the Plan.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: March-02-17 8:43 AM
To: Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: Stakeholders | Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan...

Okay thanks. Sorry for late notice but stakeholder side came together late.

From: Janeiro, James (OPO)
Sent: March-02-17 8:33 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: Stakeholders | Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan...

I've got a few of my big poverty people here. I'll come by just to check in with them and talk through the CCPA report.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: March-02-17 8:32 AM
To: Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: Fw: Stakeholders | Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan...

Only stop by if there are people on here you think you should see.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 8:04 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Seniuk, Greg (OPO); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Walsh, Chad (OPO)
Cc: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: Stakeholders | Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan...

PO Policy & Stakeholder Teams:

Please find enclosed the RSVP list as of 7.30AM today for Stakeholder Lockup.

Location : Kenora Room | MacDonald Block

Matt Whittington (cc'd) is wagon-master for this room. It would be most helpful and strategic if some of you could come to help manage these various interests during the Media Avail (9.30 AM

onwards).

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)